

From: Boshwit, Jeremy
Sent: Wed, 5 Mar 2025 23:26:52 +0000
To: Tatulyan, Kevin; Leahy, Michael
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Phone Call Tonight

Hi Kevin,

Yes, we should be able to make 11:00 AM Monday work. If easier on your end, we are happy to host in one of our meeting rooms and I can send a calendar invite once I confirm the exact room.

Let me know any questions and if there is anyone additional you would like added to the invite. I will be sure to update you if anything changes on our end.

Best,
 Jeremy

Jeremy Boshwit
 Federal Government Affairs
Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com
 Mobile: (b) (6)

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 4:23 PM
To: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: Phone Call Tonight

Michael and Jeremy,

Can we setup a meeting with Austin Knight at 11:00 AM on Monday morning?

Thank you,

Kevin Tatulyan

From: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:02 PM
To: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>; Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Phone Call Tonight

Kevin - I realize I wasn't specific below so, in case helpful for you, more color on Austin and Chris.

- **Austin Knight** is the head of Chevron's US and global hydrogen business. FYI he also led the recent DOE National Petroleum Council (NPC) Study on H2, with our CEO Mike Wirth and the Sec. of Energy.
- **Chris Powers** is the head of our global CCUS business. He is also very interested in seeing Steve, he just unfortunately had some critical commercial meetings arise that have filled his entire CERA schedule. We are trying to work to see if we can find any additional time for him and will let you know.

Really looking forward to seeing you and Steve at CERAWEEK – please let Jeremy and I know if any of those times work well for you and Steve.

Thanks again and see you next week,
Michael

From: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:51 AM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>
Subject: Re: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Phone Call Tonight

Great, thanks, Kevin.

Below is the current availability (all times Central) I have for Austin Knight. I do not currently have anything available for Chris Powers but will be sure to update you if some time opens up in his schedule.

- Monday, March 10th: 11:00 - 11:30 AM, 3:00 - 3:45 PM, 5:45 - 6:30 PM
- Tuesday, March 11th: 2:00 - 3:00pm
- Wednesday, March 12th: 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Please let me know if anything in these windows work for a meeting between the Acting U/S and Austin. I will then follow up with a calendar invite to organize a meeting location.

Jeremy

Jeremy Boshwit

Federal Government Affairs

Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com

Mobile: (b) (6)

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>

Cc: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Subject: [****EXTERNAL****] RE: Phone Call Tonight

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Thank you, Michael! I appreciate the introduction!

Jeremy when you have a moment, could you please send times that Austin and Chris are free and I would love to get them on the Acting U/S schedule.

Thank you,

Kevin Tatulyan

From: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 6:15 PM

To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Phone Call Tonight

Kevin: Great chatting with you. We are very much looking forward to seeing you and Steve at CERAWEEK! Glad to hear you are there Sun-Thursday – we will definitely find windows that work for your schedule.

Adding my colleague Jeremy, who is managing the ever-shifting CERAWEEK schedule availability and will know the very latest.

Jeremy: It would be great to get meetings for Austin Knight and Chris Powers. If possible, we discussed potentially having separate 30 min meetings, but we could do a joint one too if that works best for Steve.

Thanks again Kevin and looking forward to seeing you next week in Houston!

Cheers,
Michael

Michael B. Leahy

Manager, Federal & International Government Affairs

MLeahy@Chevron.com

Chevron

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027
Mobile (b) (6)

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:57 PM
To: Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>
Subject: [****EXTERNAL****] Phone Call Tonight

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Hi Michael,

Would you be available tonight for a brief phone call after 6:00 PM to discuss plans for the upcoming CERA week.

Please let me know if this time is convenient for you or if you would like to connect at some point tomorrow.

Thank you,

Kevin Tatulyan
(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
